STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

February 3, 1983

Tont%J Ené&g‘l}aya PO. DAAWER 0D
, ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 882°0
Paul Biderman (505} 748-1283

SECRETARY

Exxon Corporation
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Yates Federal C
#6-F-31-20-28
Und. Burton Flat Delaware Pool

Gentlemen:

In order to assign a testing allowable for the above mentioned
well, the perfs in the Delaware formation must be given with
the formation name.

Rather than return the C-104 you have submitted, if you would
call this office, we can write them in for you and the testing
allowable will be assigned.

Very truly yours,

gt - Clonnit

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II



